

CHRISTMAS AT THE GREAT VICTORIA

CELEBRATE THE FESTIVE SEASON THIS YEAR IN THE WARM AND WELCOMING ATMOSPHERE OF THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL. COME ALONG AND SEE FOR YOURSELF WHY THE GREAT VICTORIA IS ONE OF THE MOST PRESTIGIOUS HOTELS FOR CHRISTMAS PARTY NIGHTS IN BRADFORD.

CONTENTS

- 1 LET'S PARTY ON BRIDGE STREET
- 2 PARTY THROUGH THE DECADES CHRISTMAS PARTY NIGHTS
- 3 PARTY NIGHT MENU
- 4 PRIVATE EVENTS
- 5 TINSEL TOWN CHRISTMAS RESTAURANT
- 6 FESTIVE AFTERNOON TEA
- 7 TINSEL TOYS AND ALL THE JOYS-LUNCH WITH SANTA
- 8 BREAKFAST WITH SANTA
- 9 CHRISTMAS DAY DELUXE LUNCH

- 10 SIMPLY CHRISTMAS DAY
- 11 BOXING DAY
- 12 NEW YEAR'S DINNER AND DANCE
- 13 NEW YEAR'S EVE PARTY
- 14 ACCOMMODATION
- 15 NHS AND EMERGENCY SERVICE PARTY NIGHT
- 16 STOCKING FILLERS!
- 17 TERMS AND CONDITIONS

LET'S PARTY ON BRIDGE STREET

TIS THE SEASON FOR FESTIVE FUN! JOIN US AT THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL FOR A NIGHT OF DANCING AND FANTASTIC FOOD WITH FRIENDS. RED CARPET ARRIVAL WITH A GLASS OF FIZZ. A DELICIOUS 3 COURSE MEAL AND THEN HIT THE DANCE FLOOR WITH OUR RESIDENT DJ'S FLOOR FILLERS. THERE'S SOMETHING FOR EVERYONE TO GET YOU IN THE FESTIVE SPIRIT.

TICKETS INCLUDE ARRIVAL FIZZ, FESTIVE THREE COURSE MEAL AND A LATE-NIGHT DISCO

DATES:

FRIDAY 24TH NOVEMBER- £33.00 SATURDAY 25TH NOVEMBER- £33.00 FRIDAY 1ST DECEMBER- £38.00 SATURDAY 2ND DECEMBER- £38.00 FRIDAY 8TH DECEMBER- £38.00 SATURDAY 9TH DECEMBER- £38.00 THURSDAY 14TH DECEMBER- £38.00 FRIDAY 15TH DECEMBER- £38.00 SATURDAY 16TH DECEMBER- £38.00

EVENT INFORMATION: DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON

ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

PARTY COMMENCES FROM 7PM, DINNER TO BE SERVED FROM 8PM AND CARRIAGES FROM 1AM.

DRESS CODE IS DRESS TO IMPRESS

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

PARTY THROUGH THE DECADES CHRISTMAS PARTY NIGHTS

MAKE THIS A DECEMBER TO REMEMBER WITH THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL'S INCREDIBLE PARTY NIGHTS. PICK AN ERA AS WE HAVE A CHEERY NIGHT FOR YOU! RED CARPET ARRIVAL WITH A GLASS OF FIZZ, A DELICIOUS THREE COURSE FESTIVE MEAL AND LIVE ENTERTAINMENT FROM 80'S, 90'S OR 2000'S. AFTER THAT, OUR RESIDENT DJ WILL TAKE OVER WITH FLOOR FILLERS FOR YOU TO DANCE THE NIGHT AWAY THIS CHRISTMAS.

80'S & 90'S PARTY NIGHT

24TH & 25TH NOVEMBER | 1ST & 2ND DECEMBER | 8TH & 9TH DECEMBER

£42 PER PERSON

NAUGHTY OR NICE 2000'S PARTY NIGHT

15TH & 16TH DECEMBER

£42 PER PERSON

EVENT INFORMATION: DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON

ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

PARTY COMMENCES FROM 7PM, DINNER TO BE SERVED FROM 8PM AND CARRIAGES FROM 1AM.

DRESS CODE IS DRESS TO IMPRESS

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

PARTY NIGHT MENU

STARTERS TOMATO SOUP (GF, V, VE) with chilli and basil oil

BRUSSELS PATÉ served with toasted ciabatta, plum & apple chutney

SMOKED SALMON SALAD (GF) pickled vegetables, cucumber, cherry tomatoes with a yoghurt & dill dressing

MAINS

ROASTED TURKEY BREAST with sage and onion stuffing, pigs in blankets, roast potatoes, seasonal vegetables and gravy

BAKED HADDOCK

served with a herb crust, gratin potato and roasted vegetables with a lemon cream sauce

ROASTED VEGETABLE & LENTIL WELLINGTON (V) served with gratin potato and seasonal vegetables with vegetarian gravy

DESSERTS

TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING (V) with brandy sauce and glazed orange segments

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE (V) served with fruits of the forest compote and salted caramel sauce

CHOCOLATE TART (V) with a mango coulis

Special dietaries will be catered for. Please advise at the time of ordering

EVENT INFORMATION:

DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON

ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

PLEASE NOTE THAT PARTIES UNDER 10 MAY BE SAT ON MIXED TABLES AND TABLES OVER 10 MAY BE SPLIT

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

PRIVATE CHRISTMAS PARTIES

THE CHRISTMAS TREE IS UP, AND THE CHRISTMAS LIGHTS ARE GLOWING AT THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL. IT IS THE PERFECT PLACE TO GET TOGETHER THIS YEAR!

A CHOICE OF:

A CHRISTMAS PARTY FESTIVE THREE COURSE HOT FORK BUFFET, PRIVATE DISCO, CHRISTMAS DECOR & NOVELTIES £29.00 PER PERSON

A MERRY CHRISTMAS PARTY

GLASS OF BUBBLY ON ARRIVAL, FESTIVE THREE COURSE CHOICE MENU, PRIVATE DISCO, CHRISTMAS DECOR & NOVELTIES £39.00 PER PERSON

A VERY MERRY CHRISTMAS PARTY

GLASS OF BUBBLY ON ARRIVAL, FESTIVE THREE COURSE CHOICE MENU, LIVE ENTERTAINMENT, PRIVATE DISCO, CHRISTMAS DECOR & NOVELTIES £55.00 PER PERSON

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

ALL PRIVATE PARTIES ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AND MINIMUM NUMBERS APPLY. KINDLY CALL OR EMAIL FOR FURTHER DETAILS.



CHRISTMAS IS INDEED THE MOST WONDERFUL TIME OF THE YEAR. FOR THE PERFECT PLACE TO CATCH UP WITH FRIENDS & FAMILY, LOCATED IN THE HEART OF BRADFORD, THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL'S POP UP CHRISTMAS RESTAURANT IS THE PLACE TO BE.

We can cater for small or larger parties.

AVAILABLE FROM THE 1ST DECEMBER SUNDAY TO THURSDAY 12PM - 9.30PM. FRIDAY & SATURDAYS 12PM- 5PM

£24 TWO-COURSES PER PERSON | £27 THREE-COURSES PER PERSON

STARTERS TOMATO SOUP (GF, V, VE) with chilli and basil oil

BRUSSELS PATÉ with toasted ciabatta and plum & apple chutney

GREEK SALAD (GF, V) feta cheese, olives, cherry tomatoes, cucumber, red onion served on cos lettuce with a lemon & oregano dressing

> SMOKED SALMON PLATE served with a pickled cucumber salad & granary bread & butter

HAM HOCK TERRINE served with piccalilli & toasted ciabatta

CHICKEN TENDERS with BBQ sauce

MAINS

ROASTED TURKEY BREAST with sage and onion stuffing, pigs in blankets, roasted potato and seasonal vegetables with a turkey gravy

PORK LOIN

served with black pudding bon bon, roasted potatoes, and seasonal vegetables with a creamy tarragon and grain mustard sauce

EVENT INFORMATION:

£10 DEPOSIT REQUIRED PER PERSON TO SECURE BOOKING FULL PREPAYMENTS AND PRE ORDERS REQUIRED 3 WEEKS PRIOR

The hotel does use ingredients containing allergens. Please ensure any dietary requirements are provided. V- vegetarian, VE- vegan, GF- gluten free, DF- dairy free BAKED HADDOCK served with a herb crust, gratin potato served on roasted vegetables with lemon cream sauce

ROASTED BREAST OF CHICKEN (GF) with gratin potato on a bed of creamed leeks with a tarragon jus

WILD MUSHROOM RISOTTO (V) topped with a sage oil, parmesan shavings and rocket

FILO TART (VE) filled with roasted Moroccon vegetables and chickpeas in a tagine sauce

DESSERTS

TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING (V) with brandy sauce and a glazed orange segments

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE (V,GF) with mango sauce and chocolate pencil

CHOCOLATE TART (V) served with salted caramel sauce and fruit compote

STICKY TOFFEE PUDDING (V) served with custard

то воок:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

FESTIVE AFTERNOON TEA

SPOIL YOURSELF THIS CHRISTMAS, COME AND HAVE A DELECTABLE AFTERNOON TEA WITH US. SERVED IN THE FESTIVE RELAXING ENVIRONMENT OF OUR AVENUE BAR & RESTAURANT. WITH SEASONAL TAKES ON TRADITIONAL DELIGHTS, IT IS THE PERFECT WAY TO CATCH UP WITH FRIENDS AND FAMILY THIS CHRISTMAS.

FESTIVE AFTERNOON TEA: £20 PER PERSON FESTIVE PROSECCO AFTERNOON TEA: £29 PER PERSON

MENU:

TRADITIONAL SANDWICHES

ROAST TURKEY with cranberry sauce and stuffing

SMOKED CHEESE & CHUTNEY (V)

SMOKED SALMON with cream cheese & cucumber

EGG MAYONNAISE & ROCKET LEAF WRAP (V)

CAKES

MINI BAKEWELL, CHOCOLATE ECLAIR, SHERRY & FOREST FRUIT TRIFLE, RED VELVET CAKE, CHRISTMAS PUDDING BITES

FRUIT SCONES & CLOTTED CREAM

EVENT INFORMATION DAILY FROM 12:00 UNTIL 5:00PM PRE BOOKING ONLY, FULL PAYMENT REQUIRED AT THE TIME OF BOOKING

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

TINSEL, TOYS & ALL THE JOYS LUNCH WITH SANTA

HOLIDAY FUN FOR ALL THE FAMILY, BRING YOUR LITTLE ELVES TO OUR SUNDAY LUNCH WITH SANTA. TO START WITH A DELICIOUS SUNDAY BUFFET FOLLOWED BY PARTY GAMES, ARTS & CRAFTS, AND A VISIT TO OUR SANTA'S GROTTO.

DATES AVAILABLE: 10TH DECEMBER 17TH DECEMBER £22 PER ADULT £15 PER CHILD AGED UP TO 11

BUFFET MENU ROAST TURKEY IN A RICH GRAVY

HONEY ROAST GAMMON IN A MUSTARD CREAM SAUCE

ROASTED MEDITERRANEAN VEGETABLE PIE bound in a tomato and red pepper sauce, with puff pastry top

CRISPY ROASTED POTATOES

BUTTERED MASH

SEASONAL VEGETABLES

BUTTERED SPROUTS WITH TOASTED ALMONDS

SAGE & ONION STUFFING

PIGS IN BLANKETS

YORKSHIRE PUDDINGS

BREADED CHICKEN NUGGETS

BATTERED FISH GOUJONS

FRENCH FRIES

BEANS

SELECTION OF DESSERTS TO INCLUDE

CHEESECAKE, CHOCOLATE BROWNIES, CHRISTMAS PUDDING WITH BRANDY SAUCE & BAKEWELL TART

EVENT INFORMATION:

ARRIVAL TO THE EVENT IS FROM 12.30PM WITH FOOD TO BE SERVED AT 1PM. EVENT TO FINISH AT 4PM

DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON

ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

BREAKFAST WITH SANTA

DATES AVAILABLE: 18TH, 19TH, 20TH, 21ST, 22ND, 23RD & 24TH DECEMBER. £15 PER ADULT £10 PER CHILD AGED UP TO 11

BOOKINGS AVAILABLE FROM: 9.30AM TO 12PM

MENU

HOT BREAKFAST BUFFET SELECTION; SAUSAGES, BACON, SCRAMBLED EGGS, HASH BROWNS, MUSHROOMS AND BAKED BEANS

> TOAST SERVED WITH A SELECTION OF JAMS AND PRESERVES

SELECTION OF YOGURTS, CEREALS AND FRESH FRUIT

SELECTION OF CROISSANTS, PAIN AU CHOCOLATE, PAIN AU RAISIN, BLUEBERRY AND CHOCOLATE MUFFINS

PANCAKES AND WAFFLES SERVED WITH MAPLE SYRUP, NUTELLA, SWEET FRUIT COMPOTE

TRADITIONAL AND FLAVOURED TEAS WITH FRESHLY BREWED COFFEE

DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON FULL PAYMENT REQUIRED 3 WEEKS PRIOR

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

CHRISTMAS DAY LUNCH

JOIN US THIS CHRISTMAS FOR THE ULTIMATE LUXURY DINING EXPERIENCE. LET US PAMPER YOU AND YOUR LOVED ONES THIS CHRISTMAS WITH A DELICIOUS FEAST IN THE BEAUTIFUL SURROUNDINGS OF VICTORIAN GRANDEUR. A WARM WELCOME WITH A GLASS OF PROSECCO AND A LAVISH FIVE COURSE MEAL WITH ALL THE TRIMMINGS.

BOOKINGS TIMES AVAILABLE FROM 12PM, 12:30PM, 1PM, 1:30PM, 2PM, 2:30PM, 3PM

£75 PER ADULT £35 PER CHILD AGED UP TO 11

Canapés Selection A selection of mixed canapés served to the table

STARTERS ROASTED BUTTERNUT SOUP (V, GF) with chilli and herb oil

SMOKED SALMON PARCEL filled with prawns in cocktail sauce served with malted bloomer

PRESSED HAM HOCK TERRINE served with piccalilli and toasted ciabatta

BABY MOZZARELLA & CHERRY TOMATO SALAD (V,GF) with pesto dressing and parmesan tuille

MAIN

ROAST TURKEY

with homemade sage and cranberry stuffing, roasted potatoes, pigs in blankets, roasted baby parsnips and carrots with buttered sprouts and a Yorkshire pudding with gravy

ROAST TOPSIDE OF BEEF

with Yorkshire pudding, roasted potatoes, roasted baby carrots and parsnips, buttered sprouts, and a wild mushroom sauce

EVENT INFORMATION: DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE, ALL T&C'S APPLY.

The hotel does use ingredients containing allergens. Please ensure any dietary requirements are provided. V- vegetarian, VE- vegan, GF- gluten free, DF- dairy free PAN FRIED SALMON FILLET (GF)

on a bed of wilted spinach with tender stem broccoli and asparagus, saffron new potatoes and a lemon butter sauce

LEEK & CHEESE CRUMBLE (V) Creamed leaks in a three cheese sauce, topped with a savoury chestnut and chive crumble

DESSERTS

TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING (V) served with glazed oranges and a brandy infused custard

SELECTION OF CHEESE AND BISCUITS (V)

served with a plum and apple chutney, crackers, celery, and grapes

TRIPLE CHOCOLATE TORTE (V) served with fresh strawberries & clotted cream

LEMON AND RASPBERRY PARFAIT (V) with short bread biscuit

TEA AND COFFEE SERVED WITH MINCE PIES

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

CHRISTMAS DAY IN THE VELASCO SUITE

CHRISTMAS IS ALL ABOUT INDULGING IN YOUR FAVOURITE FESTIVE FOODS AND HAVING SOMEONE ELSE COOK IT FOR YOU, MAKES IT TASTE THAT MUCH BETTER. THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL IS THE PLACE TO BE THIS CHRISTMAS.

BOOKINGS AVAILABLE AT SET TIMES EITHER 12.30PM OR 2.30PM

£50 PER ADULT £25 PER CHILD AGED UP TO 11

MENU:

STARTERS

TOMATO SOUP with pesto cream (V, GF)

BRUSSELS PATÉ with red onion chutney and toasted ciabatta

MAIN COURSE

ROAST TURKEY with sage and cranberry stuffing, pigs in blankets, roasted potatoes, roasted baby carrots, parsnips and buttered sprouts, Yorkshire pudding and gravy

ROASTED VEGETABLE WELLINGTON (V) with red pepper coulis and seasonal vegetables

DESSERTS TRADITIONAL CHRISTMAS PUDDING (V) served with brandy infused custard

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE (V) served with fruit compote

DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

BOXING DAY

FTER AN EVENTFUL CHRISTMAS, LET US HELP YOU UNWIND WITH A DELICIOUS MEAL WITH YOUR NEAREST AND DEAREST. IT'S THE PERFECT WAY TO BRING THE FESTIVE SEASON TO A CLOSE.

BOOKINGS AVAILABLE 12PM - 3PM

£25 PER ADULT £17 PER CHILD AGED UP TO 11

MENU: STARTERS TOMATO SOUP (GF, V) with a pesto cream

BRUSSELS PATÉ with toasted ciabatta and plum & apple chutney

GREEK SALAD (GF, V) feta cheese, olives, cherry tomatoes, cucumber, red onion served on cos lettuce with a lemon & oregano dressing

> SMOKED SALMON PLATE served with a pickled cucumber salad & granary bread & butter

HAM HOCK TERRINE served with piccalilli & toasted ciabatta

> CHICKEN TENDERS with BBQ sauce

MAIN COURSE

PORK LOIN served with black pudding bon bon, gratin potatoes, and seasonal vegetables with a creamy tarragon and grain mustard sauce ROASTED BREAST OF CHICKEN (GF) with gratin potato on a bed of creamed leeks with a tarragon jus

TRADITIONAL FISH AND CHIPS with mushy peas and tartare sauce

6OZ GOURMET BURGER with smoked bacon, smoked cheese and a tomato salsa served with French fries

WILD MUSHROOM RISOTTO (V,GF) topped with a sage oil, parmesan shavings and rocket

DESSERTS BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE (V) with mango coulis and chocolate pencil

CHOCOLATE TART (V) served with salted caramel sauce and fruit compote

STICKY TOFFEE PUDDING (V) with custard

SELECTION OF CHEESE AND BISCUITS (V) served with a plum and apple chutney, crackers, celery, and grapes

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

EVENT INFORMATION: DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY.

NEW YEAR'S DINNER AND DANCE

NEW YEAR'S EVE IS THE MOST LONG-AWAITED PARTY OF THE SEASON, JOIN US AT THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL FOR A MEMORABLE ONE.

RED CARPET ARRIVAL WITH A GLASS OF PROSECCO. A SCRUMPTIOUS 4 COURSE MEAL. ENTERTAINMENT BY A LIVE BAND. THEN BRING IN THE NEW YEAR WITH YOUR NEAREST AND DEAREST ON THE DANCE FLOOR WITH OUR RESIDENT DJ'S FLOOR FILLERS.

£70 PER GUEST (TICKET ONLY)

£230 ACCOMMODATION DEAL INCLUDES TWO TICKETS TO THE EVENT, OVERNIGHT STAY & BREAKFAST

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS AN ADULT ONLY EVENT (18 YEARS & OVER)

MENU:

SMOKED SALMON served with a Walldorf and prawn salad with granary bloomer

CONFIT DUCK TERRINE (GF) Asian spiced slow cooked duck terrine served with a fennel and orange sesame dressed salad

ROASTED VEGETABLE TART (V)

served with balsamic reduction and rocket salad

SOUP COURSE

SPICED PARSNIP SOUP (V, GF) with chilli crème Fraiche

MAINS

TRIO OF BEEF

Homemade red wine braised brisket of beef cottage pie, beef & peppercorn en croute, and pink sirloin of beef, served with goose fat roasties and roasted heritage carrots

STUFFED CHICKEN BREAST (GF)

with a garlic and herb mousse, wrapped in pancetta, served with a tarragon jus, gratin potato and wilted greens

EVENT INFORMATION:

ARRIVAL TO THE EVENT IS FROM 7PM WITH FOOD SERVICE TO START AT 8PM. EVENT TO FINISH AT 1.30AM DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON

The hotel does use ingredients containing allergens. Please ensure any dietary requirements are provided. V- vegetarian, VE- vegan, GF- gluten free, DF- dairy free PAN FRIED SALMON FILLET (GF) served on a saffron mashed potato with a mussel and champagne butter sauce

BRIE AND SPINACH STRUDEL (V)

brie and spinach wrapped in puff pastry served on roasted vegetables with a tomato sauce

DESSERTS

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE (V) with salted caramel sauce and pecan brittle

TRIO OF CHOCOLATE (V) chocolate tart, chocolate and mango mousse and a mint choc chip ice cream

SELECTION OF CHEESE AND BISCUITS (V) served with a plum and apple chutney, crackers, celery, and grapes

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

NEW YEAR'S EVE PARTY

ON NEW YEAR'S EVE, PARTY THE VICTORIA STYLE, RED CARPET ARRIVAL WITH A GLASS OF FIZZ THEN ENJOY THE TAKE AWAY BUFFET AND PARTY INSPIRED FOOD SERVED NONSTOP FROM 8PM UNTIL MIDNIGHT AND ENTERTAINMENT BY A LIVE BAND. THEN BRING IN THE NEW YEAR WITH YOUR NEAREST AND DEAREST ON THE DANCE FLOOR WITH OUR RESIDENT DJ'S FLOOR FILLERS.

> TICKETS £55 PER GUEST (TICKET ONLY) PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS IS AN ADULT ONLY EVENT (18 YEARS & OVER)

> > MENU MINI SLIDER CHEESE BURGERS MINI SLIDER CHICKEN BURGERS MINI VEGAN SLIDERS FISH AND CHIP CONES PIZZA GARLIC BREAD BRAISED LAMB PITTAS CHICKEN SHAWARMA CHOCOLATE BROWNIE BITES MINI CHEESECAKES

FOLLOWED BY LATE NIGHT BUTTIES

ARRIVAL TO THE EVENT IS FROM 7PM WITH FOOD SERVICE TO START AT 8PM. EVENT TO FINISH AT 1:30AM

DEPOSIT REQUIRED £10 PER PERSON & REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

ACCOMMODATION

A PREFERENTIAL BEDROOM RATE OF £80.00 ON A BED & BREAKFAST BASIS FOR A DOUBLE OR TWIN ROOM WILL BE AVAILABLE THROUGHOUT NOVEMBER & DECEMBER FOR ANY PARTY BOOKED AT THE GREAT VICTORIA HOTEL. THIS OFFER IS AVAILABLE TO BOOK UNTIL THE 24TH OF DECEMBER 2023, EXCLUDES NEW YEAR'S EVE & IS SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY.

CHECK IN FROM 2PM CHECK OUT 11AM BREAKFAST IS SERVED FROM 7AM TO 10AM

BRIDGE STREET, BRADFORD, BD1 1JX TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK WWW.VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

NHS AND EMERGENCY SERVICE PARTY NIGHT

AS A THANK YOU TO ALL OUR NHS AND EMERGENCY SERVICE TEAMS WHO WORKED OVER THE FESTIVE PERIOD, WE ARE HOLDING A CHRISTMAS PARTY ESPECIALLY FOR YOU.

JOIN US THIS JANUARY FOR A 2 COURSE DINNER FOLLOWED BY A NIGHT OF DANCING WITH MUSIC FROM OUR RESIDENT DJ.

DATES: SATURDAY 6TH JANUARY & SATURDAY 13TH JANUARY

£9.99 PER PERSON

MAIN COURSE

ROASTED BREAST OF CHICKEN (GF) with gratin potato on a bed of creamed leeks with a tarragon jus

WILD MUSHROOM RISOTTO (V) topped with a sage oil, parmesan shavings and rocket

DESSERTS

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE (V) with mango sauce and chocolate pencil

CHOCOLATE TART (V) served with salted caramel sauce and fruit compote

EVENT INFORMATION:

ARRIVAL TO THE EVENT IS FROM 7PM WITH FOOD SERVICE TO START AT 8PM. EVENT TO FINISH 12PM All pre-orders and remaining balance to be paid 3 weeks prior to your event date. All t&C's Apply

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

JANUARY PARTY NIGHT

CAN'T JOIN US IN DECEMBER? DON'T WORRY, WE HAVE THE PERFECT OPTION FOR YOU IN JANUARY... THE FESTIVE SEASON MAY BE OVER, BUT YOU CAN STILL CELEBRATE WITH FRIENDS, FAMILY AND COLLEAGUES. YOU ARE INVITED TO DANCE THE NIGHT AWAY WITH OUR RESIDENT DJ, BUT NOT BEFORE YOU DINE ON A DELICIOUS 3 COURSE MEAL

> SATURDAY 20TH JANUARY & SATURDAY 27TH JANUARY £25 PER PERSON

STARTERS

TOMATO SOUP (GF, V, VE) with chilli and basil oil

BRUSSELS PATÉ with toasted ciabatta plum and onion chutney

GREEK SALAD (GF, V) feta cheese, olives, cherry tomatoes, cucumber, red onion served on cos lettuce with a lemon & oregano dressing

MAIN COURSE

ROASTED CHICKEN BREAST (GF) with gratin potato, mushroom and red wine jus with seasonal vegetables

BAKED HADDOCK served with a herb crust, gratin potato and roasted Provençale vegetables

ROASTED VEGETABLE AND LENTIL WELLINGTON (V) served with gratin potato and seasonal vegetables with vegetarian gravy

DESSERTS

BAKED VANILLA CHEESECAKE (V, GF) served with fruits of the forest compote and salted caramel sauce

CHOCOLATE TART (V) with a mango coulis

WARM APPLE TART with custard

EVENT INFORMATION:

ARRIVAL TO THE EVENT IS FROM 7PM WITH FOOD SERVICE TO START AT 8PM. EVENT TO FINISH 12PM ALL PRE-ORDERS AND REMAINING BALANCE TO BE PAID 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE. ALL T&C'S APPLY

TO BOOK:

TEL: 01274 728706

EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

ONSITE PARKING AVAILABLE THIS IS CHARGEABLE AT £5.00 FOR 24 HOURS VIA PARKING EYE. ALL VEHICLES MUST REGISTER UPON ARRIVAL AT THE RECEPTION DESK.

STOCKING FILLERS!





THE PERFECT PRESENT FOR THOSE PEOPLE WHO ARE IMPOSSIBLE TO BUY FOR! Treat them to a fantastic night out with great food & electrifying entertainment. TICKETS INCLUDE A THREE COURSE SIT DOWN MEAL.

LIVE ENTERTAINMENT AND A LATE-NIGHT DISCO, ALL FOR ONLY £30.00 PER PERSON.

SATURDAY 27TH JANUARY 2024 - SOUL & MOTOWN SATURDAY 17TH FEBRUARY 2024- WHITNEY HOUSTON SATURDAY 9TH MARCH 2024 - ROBBIE WILLIAMS SATURDAY 30TH MARCH 2024 - ED SHEERAN

TO BOOK:

WHY NOT GO THE EXTRA MILE AND BOOK AN OVERNIGHT STAY FOR ONLY £140 PER COUPLE, THIS INCLUDES TWO TICKETS TO THE EVENT AND AN OVERNIGHT STAY WITH BREAKFAST.

TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK WEB: VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

T&Cs

1. ALL PRICES SHOWN ARE INCLUSIVE OF VAT

2. ALL BOOKINGS WILL BE TREATED AS PROVISIONAL UNTIL CORRECT DEPOSIT HAS BEEN PAID. PROVISIONAL BOOKINGS WILL BE HELD FOR NO LONGER THAN 7 DAYS FROM THE DATE OF BOOKING.

3. A NON RUNFUNDABLE, NON-TRANSFERABLE* DEPOSIT MUST BE PAID IN ORDER TO CONFIRM/ SECURE ANY PROVISIONAL BOOKING AND TO GUARANTEE NUMBERS. ANY BOOKINGS MADE FOUR WEEKS PRIOR TO EVENTS DATE REQUIRES FULL IMMEDIATE PAYMENT. *210 PER PERSON FOR DAY EVENTS. *210 PER PERSON FOR DAY EVENTS. *50% FOR CHRISTMAS DAY LUNCH & NEW YEAR'S EVE PARTIES.

4. PAYMENT METHODS: CASH OR CREDIT/DEBIT CARD. THE HOTEL ACCEPTS THE FOLLOWING CARDS- VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS, SWITCH, MAESTRO. COMPANY CHEQUES WILL ONLY BE ACCEPTED BY PRIOR ARRANGEMENTS

5. FOR ALL BOOKINGS DURING THE FESTIVE PERIOD, PAYMENT IN FULL IS REQUIRED AT LEAST ONE MONTH PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE EVENT OR YOU'RE BOOKING MAY BE CANCELLED. IF THE HOTEL IS UNABLE TO OPERATE AN EVENT DUE TO COVID RESTRICTIONS SET OUT BY THE GOVERNMENT, A FULL REFUND OF MONIES WILL BE GIVEN.

6. ANY CANCELLATIONS MUST BE NOTIFIED TO THE HOTEL IN WRITING. FOR ANY CANCELLATIONS LESS THAN 4 WEEKS PRIOR THE EVENT DATE, THE FULL COST WILL BE CHARGEABLE. ALL MONIES PREPAID ARE STRICTLY NON-REFUNDABLE & NON-TRANSFERABLE AND CANNOT BE USED TO PAY FOR ANY OTHER GOODS OR SERVICES.

7. THE HOTEL WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR FAILURE TO PROVIDE AGREED FACILITIES IN THE EVENT OF IT BEING PREVENTED FROM DOING SO BY CAUSES BEYOND ITS CONTROL, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, FIRE, FLOOD, STORM, RIOT, INDUSTRIAL ACTION, ACT OF GOD OR COVID 19.

8. GROUPS OF LESS THAN 10 MAY HAVE TO SHARE A TABLE WITH OTHER PARTIES. GROUPS OF 12 AND MORE WILL BE CATERED FOR ON MORE THAN ONE TABLE. FUNCTION ROOM LAYOUT IS AT THE HOTEL'S DISCRETION. SEATING ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE REQUESTED BUT ARE NOT GUARANTEED.

9. ALL PRICES, PROMOTIONS AND MENUS ARE CORRECT AS OF APRIL 2023 AND ARE SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AND CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

10. THE CLIENT AND ALL PERSONS ATTENDING THE FUNCTION MUST COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF ALL COMPETENT STATUTORY AUTHORITIES INCLUDING FIRE, HEALTH & SAFETY AND MUST ENSURE THAT THE RIGHTS OF THE PERFORMING RIGHTS SOCIETY ARE NOT INFRINGED. THE CLIENT WILL INDEMNIFY THE HOTEL AGAINST ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM ANY FAILURE TO COMPLY. 11. THE HOTEL DOES NOT ALLOW ALCOHOL TO BE BROUGHT ONTO THE PREMISES & ONLY DRINKS PURCHASED ON THE PREMISES OF THE GREAT VICTORIA MAY BE CONSUMED

12. ALL ADDITIONAL COSTS FOR DRINKS & WINE MUST BE SETTLED PRIOR TO LEAVING THE HOTEL ON THE DAY OF THE PARTY

13. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMALGAMATE OR MOVE ANY CHRISTMAS EVENTS TO A SMALLER ROOM TO ENSURE OPTIMUM NUMBERS AND UNDER UNUSUAL CIRCUMSTANCES CANCEL OR RE-ARRANGE THE EVENT. IN SUCH A CASE ALTERNATIVE DATE WILL BE OFFERED.

14. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND OR CANCEL THE ADVERTISED ENTERTAINMENT WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE

15. THE MANAGEMENT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE ENTRY TO THE HOTEL AND ESCORT A GUEST OFF THE PREMISES FOR INAPPROPRIATE BEHAVIOUR. IN ADDITION, THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHARGE THE ORGANISER/COMPANY/INDIVIDUAL FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE GUEST.

16. ALL EVENING PARTIES ARE STRICTLY OVER 18'S. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE ADMITTANCE TO CHILDREN UNDER 18.

17. THE HOTEL ABIDES BY THE SMOKE FREE LEGISLATION UNDER THE HEALTH ACT 2006 AND PROMOTED A NO SMOKING POLICY IN THE HOTEL INCLUDING ELECTRONIC VAPOUR.

18. DRINKS WILL ONLY BE SERVED TO OVER 18'S, PLEASE DRINK RESPONSIBLY. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE THE SERVICE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES.

19. PLEASE NOTE FOOD PRE ORDERS FOR CHRISTMAS EVENTS MUST BE RECEIVED 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO THE EVENT. IN CASE OF DELAY THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHOOSE A SET MENU.

20. ALL SPECIAL DIETARY REQUIREMENTS MUST BE NOTIFIED TO THE HOTEL 3 WEEKS PRIOR TO YOUR EVENT DATE, ANY DELAY IN NOTICE MANY LEADS TO HOTEL NOT BEING ABLE TO ACCOMMODATE THE REQUIREMENTS. PLEASE NOTE MENUS DETAILED IN THE BROCHURE ARE SET AND CANNOT BE SUBSTITUTED.

21. ACCOMMODATION IS SUBJECT TO AVAILABILITY AT THE TIME OF THE BOOKING. GROUP BOOKINGS FOR 10 OR MORE ROOMS ARE SUBJECT TO SEPARATE TERMS & CONDITIONS.

22. ALL ACCOMMODATION IS TO BE GUARANTEED WITH A CREDIT OR DEBIT CARD AT THE TIME OF BOOKING.

23. THE HOTEL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REFUSE ENTRY TO ANYONE THAT DOESN'T ADHERE TO THE DRESS CODE.



TEL: 01274 728706 EMAIL: CHRISTMAS@VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK

VICTORIABRADFORD.CO.UK